
1

Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 10:16 AM
To: 'Paula Sime'
Subject: RE: 6301 San Pablo Ave, Oakland (RO#445)

Your request to extend the deadline for the SWI until April 30, 2012 is approved.  If you do have access problems please 
feel free to let me know and I can send a letter to the owner for you. 
Regards, 
 
Barbara Jakub, P.G. 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Pky. 
Alameda, CA 94502 
Direct: 510‐639‐1287 
Fax:  510‐337‐9335 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Paula Sime [mailto:paula.sime@cardno.com]  
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2012 10:01 AM 
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health 
Subject: 6301 San Pablo Ave, Oakland (RO#445) 

 
Hi Barb, 
 
We have a deadline of January 17th for the assessment report at Former Mobil 99105, 6301 San Pablo Ave, Oakland 
(RO#445).  We’re working on getting access to the adjacent site to conduct the work but don’t have it yet.  The property is 
owned by the church and we’ve sent a letter and talked to the pastor of the church but he wants to review it with some 
other church members before he signs our access agreement, which will happen in a meeting sometime in the next month 
or so.  I don’t anticipate any major problems with the access, but would like to give them a chance to talk things over.  
Would it be acceptable to extend this deadline out a couple of months?  If we get access by the end of February, we could 
do the install in March and report the results by April 30th.  Let me know if that’s acceptable and I’m in the office if you’d 
like to discuss. 
 
Thanks and I hope all is well! 
 
Paula 
 
Paula Sime 
Senior Project Manager 
Cardno ERI 
 
601 North McDowell Blvd., Petaluma, CA 94954 
Phone: 707 766 2000 Direct: 707 766 2026 Mobile: 707 338 8012 Fax: 707 789 0414  
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Email: paula.sime@cardno.com                  
Cardno ERI Web: www.cardnoeri.com 
Cardno Web: www.cardno.com                                                           
 
Privileged and Confidential Communication: This electronic mail communication and any documents attached hereto may contain 
confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) named above.  If you are not the intended recipient (or 
authorized to receive for the recipient) of this message, any review, use, distribution or disclosure by you or others is strictly prohibited. 
 Please contact the sender by reply email and delete and/or destroy the accompanying message.  
 


